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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

HEADQUARTINS BIST TACTICAL FIGHTER WING (USAFE)
TAF BENTWATENS, NIt WOODUNIDGE, SUFFOLX, 1P12 20Q

30 July 1985

Mr Ian Birdsall
67 Lovell Park Towers
LEEDS LS7 1lOR

Dear Mr Birdsall,

Please excuse my delay in responding to your letter
(BL/RD 1-E), I have been away from the office for a couple
of months.

No new information will be released on this incident.
I have already released everything I know about it.

In response to your second question, we do not have
any unknown vehicles stored underground at Bentwaters.
Indeed, there are NO underground storage areas on either of
the twinbases,

Sincereiy,

-G
VICTOR ? waa“?‘sx: ‘Captain, USAF

Chief, Public Affairs Division
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